United Nations Nations Unies ™=0m
. §5(01\10.1:,/511'bf.2/512 21
ECONOMIC CONSEIL ™™™
AND ECONOMIQUE crremma: smvca
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

COMMISSION ON BUMAN RIGHTS

SUB-COMMISSION ON THE PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION
AND THE PROTECTION OF MINORITIE

Second Session
SUMMARY RZCORD OF THE TWENTY-FIRST MEETING

Held at Leoke Success, New York,
on Tuesday, 1t June 1949, at 11 alm,

CONTENT&: Zusiness arieing out of the new terms of reference of the
Sub-Conmission (E/CH,4/209)
g_@ggwg: Myr. BESTRAND Sweden _
Bapporteur:  Miss MONROE United Kingdom ’
Mombers: Mr, BORISOV Union of Soviet Socialist Republica
My, CHANG {hina
Mr, DENIFLIS United States of America
Mr, McAMARA ' Australia
My, MASANT India
Mr. MENESES PALTARES Ecuador
Mr. NISOT Belgium
Mr. ROY ' Haiti
Mr. SPANIEN France
Mr. SELFACH - Iren ‘
Alpo present: Miss SIEU-LING ZUNG Commisgion on the Status of Women
Secretariat: Mr. RICASSENS SICHES Representing the Secrétary—(}enex'al
Mr, LAWSON Secretary of the Sub—Oommission

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in
either of the working languvages (English or French), and within two
vworking days, to Mr, E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division,
Rocm F-852, Lake Success. Corrections should be accompanied by or
incorporated in a letter , on headed notepaper, bearing the sppropriate
symbol. number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Corvecticas
can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned if delegations

will Vb'e good ‘enoi;gh also 10 incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of

. A
ARy Rl

th? : ﬁ\? b SR TV I

UG



L/cN,L4/Sub.2 /3R 21
Page 2

BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE NEW TERMS OF REFERENCE OF (HE SUB-COMMISSION
(B/CN, L/209)

Migs MONROE recalled the first decision taken by the Sub-
Comission during ite firet session (E/CN.L/52, page 11} on the
question of commmnications dealing with discrimination and minoritiles.
She acked the Secreteriat whers the watter stood at the moment in

view of the Fconcmic and Social Council's resolution 116 (VI).

Mr. McNAMARA alsc agked the Secretariat whether the second
decision adopted by the Sub-Commission (E/CN.4/52, page 11} on the
question of communicetions dealing with discrimination and minorities

kad been acted upon,

Mr. LAWSON (Secretary of the Sub-Commission) stated that by
1ts resolution 116 (VI) the Economic and Social Councll had granted
the Sut-Comigsion's members the same facilities as those accorded
to members of the Commission on Huwan Rights by virtue of
regolution 75 (V). He read both resolutions and pointed out that
the only modification made during the Cowncil's sixth session
(sub-paragraphs b} and e)) dealt with the disclosure of the npames
of authors of commmications who wers not opposed to their names
being divulged, The revised text of resolutiion 75 (V) would be

istributed to the Sub-Commission!'s membars.

The Secretariat had prepared a confidential 1ist of those
commmications; the translations of that list would be ready in
the near future.

In reply to & question by Mr. McNAMARA, Mr. LAWSON stated
that vhen a communication ctoncerned a State or territories |
placed under its Jurdsdiction, that State was edvised of its contents
without the name of the author being divulged.

Mr. DANIELS remarked that from the questions agked and
the replies glven by the Secretariat it appeared that the
Sub-Commission's role was of g Purely negative character, That

Leat i
question should be examined and g decislon taken as the new terms of

/refarence.



E/CN, b/sub.2/8R 21

Page 3
reference reflected the Council's wish that the Sub-Coumission should
pley a positive role, It had in fact been aghed to undertake
studles and make recomwendations or, in other words, to aubmit
original proposals and plens, which would make the Sub~Commission's
work poaitive and effective. Tho Sub-Commissicon’s terms of
reference had evolved and should be interpreted in their broader
genge. Mr. Daniels recalicd that the previous day he hed had
distributed proposals concerning the ecticn to be taken on petitions
(B/CN.k/sub.2/u2). ‘

Miss MONROE considered Mr, Daniels® remarks to bs of
grest importance. While she shared his views, she did not interpret
document E/CH.L/Sub,2/42 as meaning that the Sub-Commission should
take petitiona as a basils for the examination of problems raised
by discriminatory measwres, In her opinion , that was & mistaken
view a3 many othor sources of information existed. The Sub-Conmission .
should keep in mind that soue minoritieé were satisfisd with thelr
lot and that that fact hed aleo to be taken into consideration, She
thanked the Secretariat for the remarkable document which it had
digtributed the previous day (E/CH,4/Sub.2/40) and which provided
the Sub-Commisoicon with valuabls data,

Mr, DANIELS fully agreed with Mige Monroe that the Sub-Commission
should examine the problem as a vhols. It should also take into
corglderation the mirorities which were satisfied with their fate as .

well ag those which wers not,

Mr, MENESES PALLARES pointed out that while the Sub-Commission's
terms of reference had been broadened, ite scope had in fact been
reatricted. The Sub-Commission had bheen asked to undertake studies .
and make recommendations, which meant it was asked to carry out work which wa,
of a purely theoretical and analytlical character. The Sub-Commisaion’s
duty was to interpret its terms of reference in the breadest possible
ranner. In “hat connexion, My, Meneses Pellares made the following
augeestions:

1. With regard to dﬁ.acrim:lnation, the Sub-Commisaion should:

a) Analyse its origing and various forms;

b) Study the meens at its disposal to fight discrimination

as well as the necessary measures to improve those means;

¢) Co-ordinate international action in thet respect.

/2, With ragerd



E/oN. li-/ul..baa?h! 21
Page b

: : wOontntesd
2.  With regerd to the protection of mincrilties, the Sub-Uomission

ghoulds
a) Analyze oxisting mincrity gm*aps end tholr tendencles;
b) Study the measures which wight he 4aken on the basls of the
Taiversal Declaraticn of Human Rights e ensurs the
protectlon of minceitiszs;
¢) Study methods to sneble good use o e made of the cultural
sontributions which mincrdties might pessibly make to the

oanse of internatlonal peade.

Tho CEATRMAN shersd Miss Mearce®s opinicn on the veport dealling
with the prevension of discrimination (E/C.L/Sub.2/40), which wos an
extremely interesting Gouument.

Moreovar, he thought thet proposals as wilde in soope and as
interesting ae thoss eubmitted by Mr. Menoses Pallares should te distri-
buted in writine to the Sub~Commlssion's nembers.

The Cheirman alsc folt that the Subm(cmmission's new terms of
reference, wilch required the latter to undertake studlss and make
recommendationg to the Commlssion cn Humen Rights, mede it incumbent on

the Sub-Commisslion to reach practical conclusions,

Mr, MASANI felt that, far from being restrictive in nature,
the Sub-Coumissicn’s naw terms of reference widensd both §te competence
and ‘the rangs o its work., He polnted out that while sub~paragreph h)
of the terms of refersace (B GNJ-:-/EOS}, sechion A) mevely reproduced the
former terus of reference, sub-paragraph a) opened up & number of new
pospibilities by its woference to the Universal Declaration of Human
Rights end to the varions jong~range tesks which the Sub-Commission hed
been asked to undertals. Thers wee no longsr any chligation Fox 1t tc
carry out a glven task in a reetricted psriod of time, or merely to draft
provisions of a leglslatvive character. The Sub~Commission had eutered a
nav phase, which vas the study and exeminetion of guestlons of a peruanent
character.

Mr. Magaai feit that the Sub-Commission should avoid any lengthy
discussion on questions of procedure; it ghould . moreover, hold iis
dsbates In e less formal manner So &s to reach definite eonclusions which
might well teke the form of resolutions.

e, BORISOV



B/ON.b/foub.2 f5R 21
Page 5 _ ‘

Mr. BORISOV asked the Secretariat whether the Commission on

- Huwan Rightas had in the cowrse of its present sesgign taken any d'ec_isiona‘
on the question of communications dealing with the prevention of
discrimination and the protection of minorities.

Mr. LAWSON (Secretery of the Sub-Commiss.en) replied that the
Commission »n Human Righte had not yet teken apy final dec.ision on the
natter. The list of communications rsceived hed been ment to the
Commission on Human Rights whilech hed t‘mnemittea it to its Committee on
Communicetions. That Committee had met on 6 and 7 June 1949 and had
examined not only that liat but also a report frem the Secretary-General
on questione which needed clarification. The Committee on Commmicetions:
had also recommended to the Cowmission on Humen Rights the adoptism #f a
resolution covering those communications and to thet end had forwarded
a draft resslution in three parts (E/0N.4/302) to the Commissien.

That resolution had nat yet been adopted by the Comwmission on Human
Rights and 1t could not be.sald therefora that the latter hed teken 2
decision on the matter. Nevertheless, the recommendation of the
Committee on Communications clearly indicated that thers wag no resson
to keep secret the namas of the authors of cowmmications whioh dealt
sxclusively with general principles of human rights. On ’ghe other hend,
it was necessary to keep secret the names of authors of communications
dealing with complainte of violations of humén rights

Referring to the passive attitude adopted by the Commlsslon on
Humen Rights with regard to complaints addressed to it, Mr. Lawgon
pointed out that during examination of that qxies_tion by the Committee
on Communications, 1t had been decided that the question of subsequent
positive action should be left open and that, therefore, the réplies to
petitioners should not be to the effect that the Commpispion on Humen Righte
could not take any action, but that it could not take any positiva‘ measures |

“for ths moment'.

Mr. McNAMARA felt that at its pbevioua peasglon the Coummission

had acted in an excessively prudent wapner.  Its negative attitude

wag due to & misinterpretation of the Ecopomic and Social Council's
resolution approving the Copmiseion on Human Rights' declaration that
it was upable to take positive measures’ to maintain respect fer
righte. The mewbers of the Sub-Commission had felt that if the Commissicn -
on Humen Righte could not adppt a positive attitude towards the complaints
it received on violatioms of human rights, the Sub~Comniseion cbviously

could not wisld greater powers than the principal organ on which 1t ves
dependent. [/ Nevertheless,

human



E/cN.L fsub.2/8R 21 - '
Page 6 , ,
Nevertheless, Mr. McNamera faolt that the Sub-Commigsicn's new terms
of referenvée alléwpd it to adopt a positive atti‘tude., ag 1t was in fact
required to "undsrteke studies" and "make recnmmendations to the
Commission on Hﬁmén'Righ'be". That was a different task from that
assigned to it by the declaretion of the Coumiseion on Human Rights

as approved by the Econcmic and Sncial Council.

Mr. SIAFACE expréssed the opinicn that the 1tem on the agenda
dealing with "bus_iness'ar.i&ing out of the new terms of r‘aferance of the
Sub~Compiseion" included the erawination of questions which werse so |
numerous and imporitant that it was essential to define the procadure
to be adopted for their study and the forwarding of the recommendations
ag required by those terms of referencs. With that purpose in view,
Mr. Shafaghorooosed the establlshment of a working comwittee composed
of three or filve mewbers of the Sub-Commiseion. That committes would
meke a praliminary examination of the whole question and would submit
practical suggestions to the Sub-Comwission so as to enmable it to
proceed with the orderly discuasion of the matier, which was one of

the moet delicate and complex before the United Nations,

Mr. ROY pointed out that the dutics devolving on the Sub-Commission
under the revised terms éf reference, while c¢claar and pracise, were |
axtremely broad in scope.‘ The Sub~Commission had in fact to undertake |
studies and submit recommendationa both with regard to the prevention |
of discrimination and to the protaction of minoritisa.

He thought therefore that the Commission should first of all decide
on ‘the method of work to be followed. Would the Sub-Committse ’pegin
with dquestiong concerned with the prevention of discrimination or with
thosg related to the protection of minorities? That point ghould be

. decided at the beginning of the sassion.

Mr, BORISOV while reserving his right to express his views on
item L4 of the agenda when he had' finished his study of the documents
which had recantly been distributed, wished to make smomwe praliminary
observations.

In his opinion, the Commission should not establish a working

committee as suggested by Mr. Shafagh. Experience had shown thatb

/ discussionsa which



E/CN.L /Sub.2/SR 21
Pags T it

discussions which took plase in committees Were alweys taken‘upoaigain
at plenary sessilons, vhich meant useless-repetitions. On the othenr
hand, questions as wide in 8cope as those raiged by the Sub-Commissiorits
new terms of reference should be examined in plenazjr gesslons and not. |
in a restricted commities, so as to glve all members an oppozetunity»
to make thelr views kmown to their colleagues. .
With regard to the point wailsed by Mr. Roy, Mr. Borisov
sald that it was extremely difficult to separate the queation of
the preventlon of discrimination from that of the protection of
minorities, the two questions being closely linked together. If
the minorities needed protection,i 1t was obviously due to the fact
that they were subject to disorimimation. That being 80, 1t
geemed necessary for the two questions to be dealt with simuiltaneously s
Lastlydi_fME- Borisov stated that within the next few days he
would submit/recommendations deeling with item 5 of the agenda.

Mr. SEAFAGH then sug‘geéterl that instead of setting up a
working committee, the afternoon meeting should be cancelled so as
to give all members the necessary tlme to prepare any proposaly
which they might wish to submit to the Sub~Commission.

Mr. ROY did mot deny the c¢lose relatlonship between the
question of the. prevention of discrimination and the protection of
minorities. He stressed, however, that the General Aggembly itself
had decided (resolution 217 C (III) not to deal with the questiqn
of minorities in a special provision .of the Universal Declaration
of Human Rights, but to ask thg Sub-Commission to undertake e
thorough examination of that problem. That proved that the
General Assembly had made a very clear distinction hetween thes
prevention of discriminatory measures and the protectlon of minorlties.

Mr. McNAMARA was opposed to Mr. Shefa@h'® suggestion to |
cancel the ‘afternoon meeting. The Sub-Commission had saveral
items on ite agenda which should be taken up immediately in order
to avold any necessity for accelerating the rhythm of its xvork

tovards the end of ita sgession.

/ Mr. McNamara



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR 21
Page 8

Mr. MoNamare suggested that 1L a.m. Friday, 17 June 1949,
should be fixed ag the time limit for sibmitting proposala concernlng
{tem b of the agenda, by which he meant proposals indicating the
nature of the studies to be undertaken in connexion with the
prevention of discrimination and the protection of minorities,
ag well as those embecdying recommendations to be submitted to
the Commissicn on Humen Righte on those two matters. If necessary,
fhe Sub-Commission might set up a worklng committee to examine,
analyze and classify those prbposals and ‘o report to the

Sub-Commission at its meeting on Monday, 20 June 1949.

Mr. DANIELS pointed out that the adoption of Mr. McNamara's
suggestion would postpone the Sub-Commigsion's work on item b of
its agenda until the following week and sucgested that the proposals
ghould be examined in the order in which they were submitted. He

added that he was willing to discuss hils own proposal immediately.

- Mies MONROE, while supporting Mr. Danielts point of view,
sugcceated that if the Sub-Commission decided to cancel one of its
meetings it would be better not to meet in the aftermoon of 14 June
but to fix Wednemday, 15 June 1949, as the last date for
submitting proposals. '

Mer. MASANI supported Mre Shafaghtslast suggestion and
urged that the Sub-Commission should fix a time limit for the
swbmigsion of proposalg.

Mr. BORISOV also supported that suggestion but pointed
out thateit would be difficult to prepare all proposals dealing
with item 4 of the agenda before the following day. The last date
for submission of proposals should be Friday, 17 June. |

Mr. Borisov was opposed to the procedure sugcested by
Mr. McNamava. It would be impossible for the Sub-Commission
To give any guidance %o the working committee without having
proviously examined all the proposals submitted and he thought
that the Sub-Commission should thérefore examlne those
proposals iteself.

Mr. McNAMARA saild that he had not recommended the
setting up of a working committes but had expressed the view

~/ that such a



T/CH.4 /Sub.2/SR 21
Page 9

that such a possibility might be considered if the Commission

felt it wae necessary.

The CHAIRMAN, supported by Mr. NISOT, suggested that the
afternoon meeting of 14 Jume should be cancelled and that the
Commission should devote 1ts next meeting to the examination of
the proposals before the Sub-Commission. '

It was 80 decided.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.






